Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Adrienne Kerwin <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 11:32 AM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability'

Cc: James B. McGowan

Subject: RE: CJA v. Cuomoy/citizen-taxpayer action: 1788-14

Ms. Sassower,

Please be advised that my office is also representing the Office of the State Comptroller in this matter. Therefore, please
direct all communications relating to the Office of the Comptroller to my office.

Additionally, | was not copied on the 4:25 pm letter to Judge Lynch or the 6:08 pm email to his chambers referenced in
the court’s most recent letter to the parties. Please provide me with copies of both.

Thank you.
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